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7122125, 1:26 PM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

Outlook

RE: FY25 Q3 Updated Audit Letter Draft

From Adam S. Crawford <AdamC@johnsoncountytx.org>
Date Tue 22-Jul-25 1:25 PM
To  Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>

| agree. Thank you.

Stay Safe,

Adoawm S. Crowford

Texas Constable
Serving the People of Precinct 2
Johnson County, Texas

Burleson Sub-Courthouse

247 Elk Drive, Room 209

Burleson, Texas 76028-5645

Office (817) 202-2967

Johnson County Website, Constable Pct. Two

Johnson County Civil Paper Status Search
Johnson County Constable Fees
Johnson County Precinct Address Lookup - Searchable Map

From: Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 1:23 PM
To: Adam S. Crawford <AdamC@johnsoncountytx.org>

Cc: Melyn M. Thompson <Melyn@johnsoncountytx.org>; Sherron A. Beard <Sherron@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: FY25 Q3 Updated Audit Letter Draft

Constable Crawford,

Please find attached the updated audit letter dratft.

If you agree, please reply with your approval.

Thank you,
Kathy Rice

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGUzMzJmMJE3LWEYMDItNDM3MyO04N;jVjLTg0YjJmNGVmYmJiMwAQAMAYJpU6GsedDI9Zaje390Dl... 11



JOHNSON COUNTY AUDITOR

JOHNSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
#2 N. MAIN
CLEBURNE, TEXAS 76033
Telephone (817) 556-6305 ~ Fax (817) 556-6075
Steven E. Watson Jennifer R. Lyon

County Auditor First Assistant County Auditor

July 17", 2025

The Honorable Adam Crawford
Constable Precinct Two
Johnson County

247 Elk Drive

Burleson, Texas 76028

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY25 Q3 Constable Precinct Two

Dear Constable Crawford,

Summary

In accordance with Chapter 115 of the Local Government Code, we completed the regular
quarterly audit procedures for the Constable Precinct Two for the time period ending June 2025.

Background

Constables specialize in the enforcement of Civil Law. They play a vital role in enforcing
judgments rendered in civil cases, such as evictions, divorces, child custody and property
disputes. They seize and sell personal property of defendants and apply the proceeds of those

sales towards judgements awarded to plaintiffs. They also sell property seized for non-payment
of taxes.

Scope

Our review was limited to the examination of the bank statements, and supporting documents for
this period.






9/3/25, 3:24 PM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

Outlook

RE: FY25 Q3 Registry Account Audit Letter Draft - FINDING

From Dean A. Sullivan <dasullivan@johnsoncountytx.org>
Date Thu 14-Aug-25 3:09 PM
To  Kathy Rice <krice@johnsoncountytx.org>; Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>

Thank you

From: Kathy Rice <krice@johnsoncountytx.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2025 3:08 PM

To: Dean A. Sullivan <dasullivan@johnsoncountytx.org>; Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: Re: FY25 Q3 Registry Account Audit Letter Draft - FINDING

March if this year.
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Dean A. Sullivan <dasullivan@johnsoncountytx.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2025 3:04:34 PM

To: Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>

Subject: RE: FY25 Q3 Registry Account Audit Letter Draft - FINDING

When was this discovered by your office, please?

From: Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 10:44 AM

To: Dean A. Sullivan <dasullivan@johnsoncountytx.org>

Cc: Sally VanSlyke <svanslyke@johnsoncountytx.org>

Subject: FY25 Q3 Registry Account Audit Letter Draft - FINDING

Mr. Sullivan,

Please review the attached draft letter for this audit.
If you agree with this letter, Reply with your Approval.

Once approved, this will be submitted to Commissioners Court.

Thank you,
SW

Steve Watson
Johnson County Auditor

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/id/AAQKADc1MzgzZWJIKLWVmMN2QINDJjMy04MGZILTImYzFjY TUYN2RiYQAQAFLFE1PFRZtLU%2FaVHGFYWBE...  1/2



9/3/25, 3:24 PM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

P: 817-556-6305
E: swatson@)johnsoncountytx.org

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/id/AAQkADc1MzgzZWIKLWVmMN2QINDJMy04MGZILTJmYzFjY TUyN2RiYQAQAFLFE1PFRZiLU%2FaVHGFYWBE... 2/2



JOHNSON COUNTY AUDITOR
JOHNSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
#2 N, MAIN
CLEBURNE, TEXAS 76033
Telephone (817) 556-6305 ~ Fax (817) 556-6075
Steven E. Watson Jennifer R. Lyon

County Auditor First Assistant County Auditor

August 11%, 2025

The Honorable Dean Sullivan
District Clerk

Johnson County

204 South Buffalo

Cleburne, TX 76033

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY 25 Q3 District Clerk’s Registry Account

Dear Mr. Sullivan,

Summary

In accordance with Local Government Code, Section 115, the Auditor’s Office performed a desk
review of the District Clerk’s Registry of the Court from April through June 2025.

Background

The District Clerk’s Office is the official custodian of records, and is responsible for the care and
safekeeping of all court records for the District Courts of Johnson County. It also maintains and
manages the records and monies for court fees, custodial accounts which are invested for the
benefit of many minor children, bail bond forfeitures and all tax lawsuits. The office also
produces a substantial number of court documents including, but not limited to, civil citations,
criminal warrants, criminal judgments and sentences and protective orders.

Scope

Our review was limited to the examination of the District Clerk’s Registry bank statements,
disbursements, and Trust Owners account balances for the quarter ended June 2025.






